


1 BUDGET / PERSONNEL SPECIAL MEETING MAY 11TH, 2015     PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 
 

MINUTES 
BUDGET/PERSONNEL 

SPECIAL MEETING 
MONDAY, MAY 11TH, 2015 

6:30 P.M. 
 

THE BUDGET / PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MET IN REGULAR SESSION IN THE COUNCIL 
CHAMBER AT 12 NORTH ROWE STREET, PRYOR, OKLAHOMA AT THE ABOVE DATE AND 
TIME. 
 

Committee Members: **Greg Rosamond, Drew Stott, Randy Chitwood and Ryan Rains (alternate) 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER. 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman Greg Rosamond. Members present:  Greg 
Rosamond, Drew Stott, Randy Chitwood. Members absent:  none. 

 

Others present:  Mayor Jimmy Tramel, Police Chief Steve Lemmings, Fire Chief Tim Thompson, 
Library Director Susan Newberry, Police Officer James Willyard, Police Officer Dustin Van Horn, 
Library Board Member Jeanette Anderson, Pryor Main Street Director BJ Cummings, Members of 
the Pryor Area Arts and Humanities Council, Attorney Darrell Moore and Terry Alyward. 

 

2. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 14TH, 2015 REGULAR 
MEETING. 

Motion was made by Stott, second by Chitwood to approve the minutes of the April 14th, 2015 
regular meeting. All voted yes. 

 

3. MAYOR’S REPORT: 
a. TAX REPORTS. 

Mayor Tramel discussed the Tax Reports and spoke about finding another source of revenue 
instead of the Use Tax. 

 

b. FUND BALANCE. 
Mayor Tramel spoke about the Fund Balance. (See the attached Mayor’s Report.) 
  

 

4. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION TO APPROVE $3,000.00 
CONTRIBUTION TO MAYES COUNTY FOR SHARED USE OF THEIR PICTOMETRY 
DATA TO BE USED FOR MAPPING TOOL.  

There was no action on this item. 
 

5. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION TO APPROVE PURCHASE 
OF ARCGIS FOR ONE (1) DESKTOP BASIC SINGLE USE LICENSE AT $1,500.00 OR 
ONE (1) DESKTOP BASIC CONCURRENT USE LICENSE AT $3,500.00 FOR GIS 
MAPPING SOFTWARE FROM ESRI (ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH 
INSTITUTE, INC.) AS SOLE SOURCE SUPPLIER. (ANNUAL MAINTENANCE NOT 
INCLUDED.) 

Motion was made by Rosamond, second by Chitwood to recommend Council action to 
approve purchase of ArcGIS for one (1) Desktop Basic Concurrent Use License at $3,500.00 
for GIS Mapping Software from ESRI (Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.) as 
sole source supplier. (Annual maintenance not included.) All voted yes. 
 
 



2 BUDGET / PERSONNEL SPECIAL MEETING MAY 11TH, 2015     PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 
 

6. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION TO APPROVE 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE “LEASE AGREEMENT” BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF PRYOR CREEK AND THE PRYOR AREA ARTS AND HUMANITIES 
COUNCIL FOR OLD CITY HALL. 

Motion was made by Stott, second by Chitwood to recommend Council action to approve 
authorizing the Mayor to sign the “Lease Agreement” between the City of Pryor Creek and 
the Pryor Area Arts and Humanities Council for old City Hall. All voted yes. 

 

7. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION TO APPROVE 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A CONTRACT WITH CMSWILLOWBROOK 
FOR REPAIRS AT THOMAS J. HARRISON PRYOR PUBLIC LIBRARY: 

a. FRONT ENTRANCE 
b. PLUMBING 

There was no action on this item. 
 

8. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION TO APPROVE 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A CONTRACT WITH VIWO GOOGLE APPS 
FOR 75 EMAIL ACCOUNT LICENSES (INCLUDING 30GB OF SPACE AND SPAM 
FILTERING) FOR ONE (1) YEAR, TRANSFER FROM PRYOROK.ORG TO 
PRYORCREEK.ORG DOMAIN AND IMAP MIGRATION OF CURRENT APPS AND 
DATA TO NEW PRYORCREEK.ORG IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,574.00.  

Motion was made by Rosamond, second by Chitwood to recommend Council action to 
approve authorizing the Mayor to sign a contract with Viwo Google Apps for 75 email 
account licenses (including 30GB of space and spam filtering) for one (1) year, transfer 
from pryorok.org to pryorcreek.org domain and IMAP migration of current apps and data 
to new pryorcreek.org in the amount of $6,574.00. All voted yes. 

 

9. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION TO APPROVE RECEIPTS 
RECEIVED FROM PRYOR AREA ARTS & HUMANITIES COUNCIL, NEOK AREA 
ARTIST SHOW HELD SEPTEMBER 26 – OCTOBER 4, 2014 FOR HOTEL/MOTEL 
GRANT FOR PAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,000.00. 

Motion was made by Stott, second by Chitwood to recommend Council action to approve 
receipts received from Pryor Area Arts & Humanities Council, NEOK Area Artist Show held 
September 26 – October 4, 2014 for Hotel/Motel Grant for payment in the amount of 
$3,000.00. All voted yes. 
 

10. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION TO APPROVE RECEIPTS 
RECEIVED FROM PRYOR MAIN STREET, CHILI CHRISTMAS CAR & BIKE SHOW 
HELD NOVEMBER 15, 2014 FOR HOTEL/MOTEL GRANT FOR PAYMENT IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $2,000.00. 

Motion was made by Rosamond, second by Stott to recommend Council action to approve 
receipts received from Pryor Main Street, Chili Christmas Car & Bike Show held November 
15, 2014 for Hotel/Motel Grant for payment in the amount of $2,000.00. All voted yes. 
 

11. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION TO APPROVE RECEIPTS 
RECEIVED FROM PRYOR AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, PRYOR CHRISTMAS 
PARADE OF LIGHTS 2014 HELD DECEMBER 4, 2014 FOR HOTEL/MOTEL 
GRANT FOR PAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,500.00. 



3 BUDGET / PERSONNEL SPECIAL MEETING MAY 11TH, 2015     PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 
 

Motion was made by Rosamond, second by Chitwood to recommend Council action to 
approve receipts received from Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce, Pryor Christmas Parade 
of Lights 2014 held December 4, 2014 for Hotel/Motel Grant for payment in the amount of 
$2,500.00. All voted yes. 
 

12. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION TO APPROVE HOTEL / 
MOTEL TAX FUND ALLOCATION GRANT APPLICATION FROM PRYOR MAIN 
STREET FOR A BARBEQUE COOK-OFF & CAR & BIKE SHOW IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$2,500.00 FOR THE 2014 – 2015 FISCAL YEAR TO BE HELD JUNE 20TH, 2015. 
(THIS EVENT IS NO LONGER CALLED MAYFEST.) 

Motion was made by Rosamond, second by Chitwood to recommend Council action to 
approve Hotel / Motel Tax Fund Allocation Grant Application from Pryor Main Street for a 
Barbeque Cook-off & Car & Bike Show in the amount of $2,500.00 for the 2014 – 2015 fiscal 
year to be held June 20th, 2015. (This event is no longer called MayFest.) All voted yes. 
 

13. ADJOURN. 
Motion was made by Stott, second by Chitwood to adjourn at 7:50 p.m. All voted yes. 
 

 



CITY OF PRYOR CREEK HOTEL / MOTEL TAX FUND

6/8/2015

BUDGET 67,581.04

27,032.42 H/M Board: 8/8/2014
Budget Com: 8/12/2014
City Council: 8/19/2014

11,016.21 H/M Board: 8/8/2014
Budget Com: 8/12/2014
City Council: 8/19/2014

2,500.00 H/M Board: 8/8/2014
Budget Com:  8/12/2014
City Council: 8/19/2014

6,758.10 H/M Board: 8/8/2014
Budget Com:  8/12/2014
City Council: 12/2/2015

13,516.21 H/M Board: 8/8/2014
Budget Com:  8/12/2014
City Council: 9/2/2014

6,758.10 H/M Board: 8/8/2014
Budget Com:  8/12/2014
City Council: 9/2/2014

67,581.04

1420140554 225
9/16/14               

Hand delivered 
9/26/14 by Mayor

Purchase Order # Ck# Date Paid

1420140555

Follow up Date

Received 5/28/2015

Received 4/29/2015

Received 4/29/2015

224
9/16/14               

Hand delivered 
9/26/14 by Mayor

1420141468 226 1/6/2015 MAILED

1420140553 225
9/16/14               

Hand delivered 
9/26/14 by Mayor

Received 6/1/2015

Grant Applications 
(20%)

Reserve (10%)

57,907.56          

27,032.42            

11,016.21              

2,500.00              

6,758.10               

HOTEL / MOTEL TAX ALLOCATION BUDGET 2014 - 2015

Recipient Budget Approval Dates Expenditures
Total Unapproved 

Expenditures (Will be 
taken off next cycle)

Pryor Area 
Chamber of 

Commerce (40%)

Pryor Public Schools 
(20%)                              

13516.21 - 2,500.00 
= 11,016.21

Pryor High School Band 
Day (Minimum 

$2,500.00 from PPS 
Total)

Grand Total

$12,500.83

Pryor Main Street 
(10%)



CITY OF PRYOR CREEK HOTEL / MOTEL TAX FUND

6/8/2015

H/M Board: 7-1-2014 (3,000.00) 8/21/2014 H/M Board: 8-26-2014

Budget Com: 7-10-2014 $2,500.83 Budget Com: x

City Council: 7-15-2014 City Council: 9-2-2014

Amt requested: $3,000.00 $2,500.83 Date Paid 9/16/2014
H/M Board: 7-1-2014 4/28/2015 H/M Board: 4-28-2015

Budget Com: 7-10-2014 $2,500.00 Budget Com: 5/11/2015

City Council: 7-15-2014 City Council: 5-19-2015

Amt requested: $2,500.00 $2,500.00 Date Paid 5/22/2015
H/M Board:
Budget Com:
City Council:

Amt requested: $5,000.00 Date Paid
H/M Board:
Budget Com:
City Council:

Amt requested: $14,540.00 Date Paid

H/M Board: 8/8/2014 1/6/2015 H/M Board: 4/28/2015

Budget Com:  8/12/2014 $6,138.07 Budget Com: 5/11/2015

City Council: 8/19/2014 City Council: 5-19-2015

Amt requested: $3,000.00 $3,000.00 Date Paid 5/22/2015
H/M Board: 8/26/2014 12/2/2014 H/M Board: 4/28/2015

Budget Com: $4,892.57 Budget Com: 5/11/2015

City Council: 9/2/2014 City Council: 5-19-2015

Amt requested: $2,500.00 $2,000.00 Date Paid 5/22/2015
H/M Board: 4/28/2015 H/M Board:

Budget Com: 5/11/2015 Budget Com:

City Council: 5/19/2015 City Council:

Amt requested: $2,500.00 $2,500.00 Date Paid
H/M Board:
Budget Com:
City Council:

Amt requested: $600.00 Date Paid
H/M Board:
Budget Com:
City Council:

Amt requested: $600.00 Date Paid
H/M Board:
Budget Com:
City Council:

Amt requested: $600.00 Date Paid
H/M Board:
Budget Com:
City Council:

Amt requested: $600.00 Date Paid

H/M Board:  8/8/2014 H/M Board:

Budget Com:  8/12/2014 Budget Com:

City Council: 8/19/2014 City Council:

Amt requested: $600.00 $0.00 Date Paid
H/M Board:
Budget Com:
City Council:

Amt requested: $1,000.00 Date Paid
H/M Board:
Budget Com:
City Council:

Amt requested: $2,500.00 Date Paid

BEGINNING 
GRANT AMT

$13,516.21 

A
M

T
 A

W
A

R
D

ED

$12,500.83
Funding 
available

$1,015.38

TOTAL REQUESTED $39,540.00
($26,023.79)

Receipts Received Total 
Amt of Receipts

Receipts Approved by 
CC Purchase Order # Ck# 

Receipts due 
before June 

25th meeting.

No need to follow 
up - Receipts have 
been received and 

approved.

No need to follow 
up - Receipts have 
been received and 

approved.

No need to follow 
up - Receipts have 
been received and 

approved.

Follow up Date

No need to follow 
up - Receipts have 
been received and 

approved.

1420142618 229
5/26/2015 picked 

up by BJ Cummings

1420142619

5/26/2015 picked 
up by BJ Cummings

Date Paid

1420140552 224
9/16/14               

Hand delivered 
9/26/14 by Mayor

227

PRYOR MAIN STREET
WEB & SOCIAL MEDIA DEVELOPMENT - MAIN 

STREET OFFICE

PRYOR MAIN STREET
WEB & SOCIAL MEDIA DEVELOPMENT - MAIN 

STREET MERCHANTS

PRYOR MAIN STREET
RETAIL SEMINAR - WINDOW 

TREATMENTS & DISPLAYS       March 
2015

AMERICAN COWBOY TRADER'S DAY    
July 25-26, 2014

PRYOR CHRISTMAS PARADE OF 
LIGHTS                                            

December 4, 2014

NEOK ARTIST SHOW                  Sept 
29 - Oct 3, 2014

PRYOR MAIN STREET
CHILI CHRISTMAS & CAR & BIKE 

SHOW                                   
November 15 2014

PRYOR MAIN STREET

RETAIL EVENT - EASTER DOWNTOWNPRYOR MAIN STREET

RETAIL SEMINAR - ARCHITECHTURAL 
DESIGN

PRYOR MAIN STREET

HALLOWEEN DOWNTOWNPRYOR MAIN STREET

RETAIL SEMINAR - INTERIOR LIGHTING 

PRYOR AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Pryor Main Street returned funding request 6/5/2015

Acct # 75-755-5108

Acct # 75-755-5083

Acct # 75-755-5110

PRYOR MAIN STREET
Dad's Drag Main Block Party       6-20-

2015

PRYOR AREA ART & HUMANITIES 
COUNCIL

PRYOR FREEDOM FEST

RESTROOM ADDITION TO CLUB HOUSE

PRYOR AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

CITY OF PRYOR CREEK

PRYOR CREEK GOLF COURSE

HOTEL / MOTEL TAX GRANTS 2014 - 2015                  Budget = 13,516.21

RECIPIENT AMT AWARDED TO BE USED FOR

Pryor Main Street 
Returned funding 

request on 
6/5/2015.

Denied by Hotel Motel Board 8-26-2014  - Must Submit next Fiscal Year 2015 - 
2016

Denied by Hotel Motel Board 8-26-2014

Rescinded by Pryor Main Street 8-26-2014

Rescinded by Pryor Main Street 8-26-2014

Acct # 75-755-5091

1420142617 228



 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Barlow Publishing ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$295.00 

Daily Times ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..$780.00 

Digital Generator ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..$720.36 

Grand Gateway …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…$3,000.00 

Green Country Marketing ……………………………………………………………………………………………………...$10,368.25 

Nation Wide Hotel Guide …………………………………………………………………………………………………………..$100.00 

Rocklahoma T-Shirt Sponsor (City of Pryor) …………………………………………………………………………….$1,500.00 

Scheffel Photography ………………………………………………………………………………………………………….….$1,150.00 

Tack Design ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….$482.57 

Tulsa Stage & Top ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$1,200.00 

WebLink…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..$7,475.00  

 

Total …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….$27,071.18 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Barlow Publishing 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16740 Barlow 
Publishing 

Advertisement for Pryor Mud Run 295.00 

Total 295.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Digital Generator 

 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16744 Digital Generator Promotional Expense 
for Visit Pryor  

133.47 

16795 Digital Generator Promotional Expense 
for Visit Pryor 

149.37 

16796 Digital Generator Promotional Expense 
for Visit Pryor 

144.72 

16821 Digital Generator Promotional Expense 
for Visit Pryor 

149.41 
 

16841 Digital Generator Promotional Expense 
for Visit Pryor 

143.39 

Total 720.36 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Grand Gateway 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

June 2015 Grand Gateway Rocklahoma Shuttle 
through Pryor, OK 

3,000.00 

Total 3,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Green Country Marketing 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16709 Green Country 
Marketing 

RSU TV Spot for Chili Christmas 593.75 

16710 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor Digital Marketing Campaign 150.00 

16741 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, OK Hotel Guide Ad 50.00 

16770 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, OK 2 page ad in 
Shop/Dine/Fun Brochure 

2,460.50 

16856 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, Ok 1 Page Ad 2015 Guide to 
Green Country  

3,000.00 

16857 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, Ok Education Summit  logo 64.00 

16858 Green Country 
Marketing 

2015 Membership 300.00 

16859 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, OK 2015 Digital Marketing 
Campaign 

1800.00 

16860 Green Country 
Marketing 

Website Picture Re-Size 100.00 

June 2015 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor Digital Marketing Campaign 1800.00 

June 2015 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, OK Hotel Guide Ad 50.00 

Total 10,368.25 



 

 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Scheffel Photography 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16748 Scheffel 
Photography 

Pictures of Pryor Businesses 550.00 

16785 Scheffel 
Photography 

Pictures of Pryor Businesses 400.00 

16854 Scheffel 
Photography 

Pictures of Pryor Businesses 200.00 

Total 1,150.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Nation Wide Hotel Guide 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16742 Nation Wide Hotel 
Guide 

Pryor, OK Events; 1 page ad 100.00 

Total 100.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

WebLink 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16697 WebLink Website Upgrade 2,997.00 

16699 WebLink Web Services 930.00 

16734 WebLink Web Services 310.00 

16781 WebLink Web Services 310.00 

16792 WebLink Web Services 310.00 

16855 WebLink Website  Upgrade 1,499.00 

16861 WebLink Website Upgrade 499.00 

June 2015 WebLink Web Services 310.00 
 

June 2015 WebLink Web Services 310.00 

Total 7,475.00 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Daily Times 
Check # Payee Description Amount  

May 2015 Daily Times Tourism Guide 780.00 

Total 780.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Tack Design 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16875 Tack Design Better Block Party Shirts 482.57 

Total 482.57 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Tulsa Stage & Top 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

Future Expense Tulsa Stage & Top Stage & Sound for FreedomFest 
2015 

1,200.00 

Total 1,200.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Pryor  
Check # Payee Description Amount 

n/a City of Pryor City of Pryor Invoice  
for Rocklahoma T-

Shirt/event Sponsor 

1,500.00 

Total 1,500.00 

 





























































































































































































































































































12 North Rowe – PO Box 1167 

Pryor Creek, Ok 74362 

Tel 918-825-0888 Fax 918-825-6577 

www.pryorcreek.org 
 

Office of Mayor Jimmy J. Tramel 

May 7, 2015 

2015 – 2016 Fiscal Year Hotel/Motel – Rules for Funding. 

ALLOCATION RECIPIENTS 

 Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce (40%) 

 Pryor Public Schools (20%) 

 Pryor High School Band Day ($2,500 of PPS 20%) 

 Pryor Main Street Program (10%) 

Effective July 1st, 2015: 

1. Summary Letter of how funds are intended to be spent due by July 31st 2015. 

2. All receipts and expense reports are due in full on June 30th 2016. 

All receipts and expense reports received after June 30th, 2016 will be rejected and allocation of 

funds will be forfeited for the following year. 

GRANT RECIPIENTS 

 Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce 

 Pryor Area Arts and Humanities Council 

 Pryor Main Street Program 

 Pryor Freedom Fest 

 Pryor Creek Golf Course 

 Other 

Effective July 1st, 2015: 

1. Grant Applications are due by July 31st, 2015. 

2. All receipts must be turned in no later than 60 days after the day of the event. 

All receipts and expense reports received after June 30th, 2016 will be rejected and no 

reimbursements will occur. 

 

All submittals for funding will go before the Hotel/Motel Board the first week of July 

2016, the Budget/Personnel Committee the 2nd week of July 2016 and finally on to the 

City Council for approval the 3rd week of July 2016. 


	BUDGET 2014-2015 updated 6-8-2015.pdf
	Sheet1


